Deb A. Duane /5’6/2

From: Al Schema - SBC

Sent: Tuesday, June 02, 2015 8:18 AM

To: . Christopher Able - D3; Dan Koski; Greg Minikel; Jodie Reno
Subject: Fw: Hearing Impaired Sign

Hi Chris,

This is the original email, let me know if it comes through this time Yahoo email has changed their format again )
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Wisconsin Speleological Society (WSS)
www.wisconsincaves.org

Cherney Maribel Caves
www.maribelcaves.com

WSS YouTube Channel
Wisconsin Caves

Allan Schema

Hello Al:

| am a service coordinator for a family with a child with a hearing impairment. They live on South 26th
Street near Custer Street. The family was wondering about how to access one of the Hearing
Imapairment signs for in front of their residence. Do they need to make a formal request for this on
their own behalf? What is the process?

Any information you have would be helpful.

Thank You!

Jodie Reno

Manitowoc County Birth to 3 Service Coordinator/Teacher
Family Resiliency Unit

926 South 8th Street

P.O. Box 1177

Manitowoc, WI 54220

(920) 683-4984

Fax: (920) 683-4902

jodiereno@co. manitowoc wi. us




